Jan Harrison
*

From: stephen temon [

Sent: 12 April 2018 23:44

To: 'Jan Harrison'

Cc:

Subject: RE: Wardsdown Wood records
Dear Chris

| am happy to give you consent to pass on/use my records.

| have just found an online version of a consultation document dating from July last year from the Ticehurt
Neighbourhood Plan, which identified a number of proposed sites, including one suitable for homes numbered as Site
1 near Fruitfields. Not sure if that is the proposed site? If it is | would share your concern about the impact of
drainage as that site sits at the head of the ghyll catchment which produces flushes lower down in the wood where |
recorded the three species of sphagnum moss and is the site of the old record for Bog-myrtle | mention below. | am
no expert on drainage issues but | would be concerned that any building in that area would lower or divert ground
water away from the ghyll and potentially cause the boggy habitat in the flushes lower down to become dryer or shrink
in area. | also wonder about the potential of an increased risk of pollution to ground water from more housing?

Happy for my comments here to be passed on, although not sure how much help they offer.
Best wishes

Stephen Lemon

From: Jan Harrison [
Sent: 12 April 2018 15:21

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Wardsdown Wood records

Dear Stephen,

You may recall that | met you in Wardsdown Woodlands about this time last year and you kindly forwarded to me a
record of your visit when a number of rare plants and mosses were identified.

.tis proposed to consider a housing development in the field immediately adjacent to these woodlands which has
been out for consultation under the Ticehurst Neighbourhood Plan.

As we discussed when we met, | am anxious to maintain and enhance the biodiversity of these woodlands and also
to protect ancient woodland plant species together with native trees. |1am concerned that the probability of
uncontrollable trespass and also the possibility of amended field drainage may put at risk the ancient woodland
plants you have identified.

I would therefore seek your consent to pass on your records to the Woodland Conservation Officer for the AONB
Unit at Rother District Council. | am happy also to pass on any further comments you may have regarding these
issues.

Kind Regards,

Chris Harrison

Sent: 12 April 2018 11:25
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